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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 201 1 3 51 PM 
To: Clarence Prestwood 
Cc: Hyma Vedula, Lynn Deamer, Ed Carter, Dale Mailhot 
Subject: RE Confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 ~ Dkt 080366-GU 

Per this e-mail, confidential DN 04628-09 will be returned to the company. 
Thanks. 

From: Clarence Prestwood 
Sent: Monday, March 07,2011 3:15 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Dale Maiihot 
Cc: Hyrna Vedula; Lynn Deamer; Ed Carter 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 - Dkt 080366-GU 

Marguerite, 

Please return the second set of documents (DN 02628-09) to the company. 

Thank You, 

Clarence J. Prestwood 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Chief of Auditing 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6946 Office 
(850) 413-6947 Fax 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 12:42 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Hyma Vedula; Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Ed Carter 
Subject: Confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 - Dkt 080366-GU 

Dale, 
an order was issued on confidential DNs 021 68-09 and 02628-09 in Docket 080366- 
CjU. The declassification date is 3/1/11. 

Do you want Confidential DN 021 68-09: 
[RCPNandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers binder 13 of 13 for FPUC rate 
case audit (Audit Control No. 08-365-4-11.1 
declassified and returned to A P A  ! 

and 

Do you want Confidential DN 02628-09: 
[FPUC (Horton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit workpapers and documents (Audit No. 

declassified and forwarded to the docket file 
08-365-4-1)eI 

returned to the source ? oecunE+r uwrf.: ip,~: 

Marguerite. 
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